Uig Community Council

Minutes of Meeting

TITLE : Uig Community Council

VENUE : Uig Community Centre

DISTRIBUTION: To all Council Members

Present: G. Attrill, W. Greer, C. Mackenzie, C. Maclean, N. A. Macdonald, A.Morrison, L. Darley.

Item		Summary and Action	When?
1	Apologies	D. Maciver, A. Murray.	
2	Approval of Minutes	 Minutes of meeting held on 13th May 2019, approved by WG, seconded by CMacL. Matters Arising: VE Day 75th Anniversary, LD contacted Kenny Angus Mackay (Chair of War Memorial Committee). They have no plans for celebrations at present, but will us keep updated. Challenge Fund notice put in shop, along with operating rules. Also in Community Centre and Facebook, and notice sent to Uig News. Playpark Grant paperwork passed to Sean Kettle, and LD signed CnES Claim Form. 	
3	Finance	Balance stands at £5,164.19. Annual accounts have been returned from CnES audit. Paid cheque to UCCA for Playpark equipment and cheque paid to LD. WG circulated copies of Audited Certificate of Income and Expenditure and Statement of Funds for year to March 2019, for consideration.	

Item		Summary and Action		When?
4	Correspondence	 E-mails forwarded to members - Planning - weekly lists E-mail, Scottish Fire and Rescue Service - Draft Strategic Plan 2019-22. E-mail, Belle Ann - Women in Politics Workshops. E-mail, Belle Ann - Scottish Government Local Governance Review Newsletter. E-mail, NHS Western Isles - Walk On Hebrides grants. Also forwarded to Gallan Head Trust. E-mail, CnES Active Travel - inviting feedback from consultations on Core Path Plan. E-mail, Anne M Mackenzie - Dev - latest Building Standards and Planning Service and Area Responsibility update. E-mail, Glasgow Science Centre - Exhibition offer. Other correspondence - E-mail, Uig News, Notice for Community Councils Challenge Fund - Invitation for Suggestions, acknowledged. Received notice of extended June deadline. E-mails regarding Community Consultation, Sophie Brown UDT - sent copy of poster and invitation for UCC members to attend Community Consultation. Shared on Facebook. Various e-mails to CMack. E-mail, Anne-Marie Dewar/Brian Lironi, Scottish Water - asking to take part in telephone survey. E-mail, Sophie Brown - suggestions for Challenge Fund from School Parent Council E-mails, Sean Kettle - re. Playpark Grant. E-mail, Adam McGovern, Holyrood Events - regarding Health and Social Care Bill. Forwarded to Catriona. RM, from CnES - returned Annual Accounts. E-mail, Sophie Brown - thanks for attending Consultation meeting. CnES are collating results and will send feedback later this week. 		
5	Senior Citizens' Outing	Agreed to organise a lunch and outing; to take place in July on a week-day. CMacL will look into options.	CMacL	
6	Care Unit	Following the public consultation on the future of Uig Care Unit, no update has been received to date. Local elected members will attend a meeting on Thursday 6th June prior to an update from IJB to councillors, on 20th June.		

Item		Summary and Action		When?
7	Community Conversations - phase 2	A poorly attended meeting took place in the School Hall on 14th May, at which collated results from the 2018 consultation were presented. A 3rd meeting is to be arranged at a future date. It was noted that there is some confusion between the CnES Community Conversations and the Uig Community Consultation, as there is no clear distinction.		
8	Bins at Miavaig	CMacK has contacted lain Campbell regarding extra/bigger bins. It is unlikely that extra provision will be made at present. Discussed levelling and fencing public bin areas. GA to obtain costings for enclosing 4-5 double bins.	GA	
9	AOCB	Noted: Suggestions by Jamie Dobson - 1. removal of old rubbish bin post by the bus shelter near Aird road, and removal of old road in that area; 2. removal of the old road bridge over the river below Uig Lodge.		
10	Date and Time of Next Meeting	Monday 1st July 2019, at 7.30.		